
J une 9 , 1969 

Mr. T . D. Allisandratos 
General Manager 
Albeni Corporation 
P .. o. Box 606 
Tarpon Springs, Florida 

Dear Mr . Allissandratos : 
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Mayor Ivan Allen has referred your letter of June 3 to our 
office for respon e . 

I am enclosing a copy of 
the five-year foreca t. 
tive and approaching to 
Neighborhood Ar • 

the summary of the one- year and 
This summary list the major objec­
solving the problems of the Model 

If I can provide you with 
let m know. 

vlc 
Enclosur 
cc: Mayor Ivan Allen, Jr. 

ny furtb . information, please 

Sincerely, 

Johnny C. John on 
Director 




